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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 15, 197k

MEMORANDUM FCR:

FROM:

SUBJECT :

PHILIP W, BUCHENY
JOHN G, CARLSON
ROEERT T, HARTMANN
LES JANKA

JOHN O, MARSH, JR. .
WILLIAM E, TIMMONS

CAROL FORYST (For Treasury Secretary
William E. Simon)

PAUL A. MILmICH(j%aE)G&(

Updating of Presidential
Briefing Book

The President wants his briefing book updated every week, Since the Presi-
dent will be out of the country the week of November 17—24, there is no
need for an update that week, But beginning the following week (the week
of November 24}, briefing book updates (one original plus three copies)
should be sent to me on a regular weekly basis by 3 p.m. each Wednesday.
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MEMORANDUM

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT :

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 3, 19Tk

PHILIP W. BUCHEN*
KENNETH R, COLE
ROBERT T, HARTMANN
LES JANKA

JOHN 0, MARSH, JR.
WILLIAM E. TIMMONS

CAROL FORYST (For Treasury Secretary
William E. Simon)

PAUL A. MILTICH (fR )21

Update of President's
Press Conference Brleflng,Book

The deadline for the next update of the President's press conference briefing

book is Wednesday, December 11,
material which will go unchanged,

There is no need to engage in repetition of
Please turn in to me all new material and

revised Q. and A, (4 copies) by 3 p.m. December 11,



MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
December 18, 197k

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP W. BUCHEN /
KENNETH R, COLE
MAX L, FRIEDERSDORF
ROBERT T, HARTMANN
LES JANKA {
JOHN O, MARSH, JR,

CAROL FORYST (For Treasury Secretar
William E. Simon)

FROM: PAUL: A, MILTICH fd?’?

SUBJECT & Updating of Material for
President's Briefing Book

At this writing, the President's next news conference is plamned for some-
time Saturday. There no doubt will be some developments between now and
Saturday which will require Q. and A, updating. Please send three copies
of such updates directly to Ron Nessen.

Inasmuch as the President will be in Vail, Colorado over Christmas and New
Year's, the next "general delivery" of Q. and A,'s subsequent to the
December 21 news conference will be due by 3 p.n., January 8, in my office.
Four copies, please, with large holes for placement of pages in looseleaf
binders, Also, new material or revised material only, please.
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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
December 18, 197k

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHILIP W. BUCHEN /
KENNETH R, COLE
MAX L, FRIEDERSDORF
ROBERT T, HARTMANN
LES JANKA
JOHN O. MARSH, JR.

CAROL FORYST (For Treasury Secretar
William E, Simon)

FROM: PAUL A, MILTICH ff(”?

SUBJECT : Updating of Material for.
President!s Briefing Book

At this writing, the President®s next news conference is plamed for some-
time Saturday. There no doubt will be some developments between now and
Saturday which will require Q. and A. updating. Please send three copiles
of such updates directly to Ron Nessen.

Inasmuch as the President will be in Vail, Colorado over Christmas and New
Year's, the next "general delivery" of Q. and A,'s subsequent to the
December 21 news conference will be due by 3 p.m., January 8, in my office.
Four copies, please, with large holes for placement of rages in looseleaf
binders. Also, new material or revised material only, please,






















































connection. The report and any further information which
Mr. Colby has on the subject were referred by the President

to the Commission on CIA activities within the U. S.

Kondracke, Deakin: Must all requests for information on
CIA activities be funneled through the WH? Has there
been any special machinery set up to handle Church's
requests? Who is the WH liaison with Church?

House, it is to be handled initially by the Office of the
Counsel to the President.

Schieffer: The President's position on CIA activities in
assassinations. Ron said he would provide any public
comment the President has made on the subject.

The President made the following comment on this subject:

"I am not in a position to give you an factual account.
I have had a full report from Mr. Colby on the
Operations that have been alluded to in the news media
in the last week or so, really involving such actions
that might have taken place beginning back in the
1960s.

I don't think it is appropriate for me at this time to
go any further. We do have an investigation of the
CIA, of our intelligence agencies, by the Congress,
both overt and covert, going back from the inception

of the CIA. And, of course, we do have the Rockefeller
Camission going into any CIA activities in the domestic
front.

But for me to comment beyond that, 1 think, would be
inappropriate at this time." ‘

Deakin: Asked a two-part question summing up the CIA
questions ... which I didn't get and we will have to check
the transcript. '

From the transcript: Would it be possible for you to
ascertain the President's views in a concrete and detailed
way and report them back to us with specific reference to

(1) the question of whether assassinations are o IFF, Qot
the policy of the government and (2) whether or the? >
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President wishes and will permit the Church Committee
to investigate these assassination reports?

It is not the policy of this Administration to plot
political assassinations but the President does not
think it appropriate, as he stated in his Press Confer-
ence, to make comments on allegations of actions taken

in the early 1960s which may be the subject of pending
investigations.
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Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted
materials. Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to
these materials.

































































